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Produced 28 Jan 2020 from the Ordnance Survey MasterMap Metres N arm
(Topography) Database and incorporaling surveyed revision 9 10 20 30 40 50 ] D,aie Bead Farm, Rosedale East,
available at this date. =t Pickering
The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right 1:1250 YO18 8RL
of way. The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a
property boundary. Supplied by: Stanfords 28 Jan 2020

Licence: © Crown Copyright and
database rights 2020 0§100035409
Order Licence Reference: 011377025
Centre coordinates: 469530 499306
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From:

To: Planning
Subject: RE: Dale Head Farm, Rosedale, Pickering, - NYM/2020/0218/NEW
Date: 27 April 2020 15:37:40

Just giving you the measurements for the structures comprising the above
Shelter for Tea Garden

418cm width

1150cm length

Eaves 220 cm

Height 310 cm NYMNPA
27/04/2020

Shepherds Hut
220 cm width

430 cm length
257 cm eaves
265 cm height

Shepherds hut toilet

220cm width
335 cm length
220cm eaves
250 cm height

Ok hope that is ok if you need anything else let me know. Maggie
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